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'EL-L INFORMATION C. 	' 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 07-07-20J9BY 5179 DME/HIS OGC) (FBI) 

From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Friday, October 15, 2004 4:31 PM 

);1 I  OGC) (FBI)1 	
I(INSD) (FBI);  FOGLE, TONI M. (INI TOG)C(F(BFIB); 1[1-1  

OGC) (FBI) 

To: 	 1(CTD) (VB1);1 	  

Cc: 	HARRINGTON,  T J. (CTD) (FBI) i  BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI);! 	 I (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Requests to Interview SA 

SIRED 
ON-RECORD 

OGC's National Security L.pw  Branch is working on an EC to provide guidance in this area. I understand . 
	 Ihave this project. I'm copying them on here and request that they contact you to 
follow up. 

P. Kelley 
Deputy General Counsel 

--Original Message 	  
From 	 1(CTD) (FBI)  :I  
Sent: Friday, October . 15, 2004 1:24 P 	  
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); 	 tOGC) (FBI: 	 ',OGC) 
(FBI);I 	 I(INSD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) 	 
CC: HA:: 1 ell S 	 ) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)) 	 tCTD) 	6 

7 C 

NON-RECORD  

All 

I am looking fair some guidance. DOD military investigators (CID, NCIS) have reached out to SAs in the 
field who MLDU sent TOY to Afghanistan. These contacts have been regarding allegations of detainee 
abuse or deaths. The two calls I have fielded were requests to interview SAs as witnesses. Thus far, I 
have had any SA who is contacted, refer the investigator to MLDU. 

Can I get some guidance or clarification on how to proceed in this matter either from OGC, OPR or both? 

(FBI); 	 (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Requests to Interview SA 
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